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Request for Proposal SHO80012R0007
Installation of two delta barriers
Questions and Answers
Questions received during the site visit.
Post 1
Q1. Where and when the offers will be opened?
Al. Proposals will be opened after closing of the date of submission.

Q2. How long will it take to award the contract?
A2. It has to be awarded before September 30, 2012.

Q3. Will offers be presented is USD?
A3. Yes.

Q4. Will the delta barriers be provided by the Embassy?
Ad. Yes.

Q5. Provide specifications for the pump.
A5. SUMP Pump: Provided in the drawings and specifications. See Exhibit C, Drawing number 909590 A.
HYDRAULIC PUMP: Provided in Exhibit C, Drawing J7721-1, and Exhibit E, all five pages

Q6. Rigid pipe or hose?
A6. Hose.

Q7. Is there a new hydraulic system?
A7.Yes. Please read Exhibit A, Statement of work. We will be digging up the lines and replacing them and replacing
the hydraulic pump units. Also see Exhibit E, as well as all of the documents. It is very clear.

Q8. Where are the systems manuals?
A8. All systems manuals are on the solicitation package.

Q9. Where to add the cost of a draining box in Post 1 delta Barrier?
A9. Include it in Line item 2.9 Installation of concrete and hydraulic lines.

Post 3
Q10. Where will the hydraulic pump be installed?

A10. Inside the machinery room.

Q11. Is the draining box inside the machinery room?
A11. It is outside the delta barrier.

Q12. Can small tools be kept in this machinery room?
Al2. Yes.

Other questions:

Q13. Could the contractor work during nights?
A13. Probably. This will have to be coordinated and approved by the Embassy.

Q14. What are the materials provided by the Embassy?
A14. Please see Exhibit A. Page 14, section 4.0 Government Furnished Materials.



Questions received after the site visit.

Q1: In reference to the project installation of the Delta barriers, in the attachment 10- breakdown of prices, we would
like to know the units and the amount of work in each activity.

Al. Prospective bidders were provided with drawings and given access to the site. Per Attachment 1, additional
requirements are outlined. It is the contractor’s responsibility to do his own take offs and calculations as part of the bid
process. Peritem 11 in Attachment 1, “All bids are to be “turn-key”. Everything is included. “

Q2. We need to know if there is any payment in advance after been awarded with the contract of the delta barrier
installment.
A.2 No.

Q.3 And we want to know if we have to give some guarantee letter at the moment to present our bid,
A.3 No.
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